

Profile

Name: R. Mohamed Abu Backer Sidhik,

Official Address:

Dept of Arabic (SF)
Jamal Mohamed College
Trichy

E-Mail: siddhiq.ma@gmail.com

Designation: Assistant Professor

Years of Experience: 12+ Years , Since Nov 2010

Areas of Specialization: Grammar & Translation (Arabic, English, Tamil, Urdu)

Languages Known: Arabic, English, Tamil, Urdu & Hindi

Subjects Taught:

Under Graduate: Prose, Grammar, Communication Skills & History

Post Graduate: Grammar & Translation Skills

ACADEMIC QUALIFICATIONS

Certificate/Degree	School/College/University
M.phil in Arabic	Jamal Mohamed College (Autonomous) Trichy
M.A in Arabic	Jamal Mohamed College (Autonomous) Trichy
Pandit Training Course in Arabic (PTC)	Bharathidasan University, Trichy
AFZAL-UL-ULAMA	Bharathidasan University, Trichy
HSC	Private
SSLC (10 th)	Sri Prigathambal Higher Secondary School, Pudukkottai

TECHNICAL ACCREDITATIONS

Certificate/Degree	School/College/University
Diploma in Computer Applications DCA	National Council for Promotion of Urdu Language, Central Govt, New Delhi. - Jamal Mohamed College, Trichy
Multi Lingual Desktop Publishing (MDTP)	National Council for Promotion of Urdu Language, Central Govt, New Delhi. - Jamal Mohamed College, Trichy

CERTIFICATIONS

Certificate/Diploma	School/College/University
Certificate in Human Psychology	Jamal Mohamed College, Trichy Collaboration with ATHMA Institute
Diploma in Human Psychology	Jamal Mohamed College, Trichy Collaboration with ATHMA Institute
Certificate in Advanced Excel	Tamil Nadu Advanced Technical Training Institute (TATTI)
Data analysis using Excel	One Month Certificate Course - July 2021

PROJECT WORK

✓ **Project #1**

Project Name : Translation, Arabic to English
Skills used : Arabic, English, Ms Office.,
Period : April 2009
Project Description : Translation of a Book Named "40 ADVICES TO REFORM THE HOUSE". This book contains 40 advices by Quran and Hadees. And this book is about how to deal with the family members and neighbors, and How to reform the house clearly.

EXPERIENCE

#1- **Translator** : Worked as a **Translator** in Parker Travels Agency, Trichy

Designation : Translator

Skills Used : Arabic, English, Ms Office

Period : 1st Feb 2010 to Oct 31st 2010

Description : Translation of Visas, Wakalas, Agreement Papers, Stamped Papers, certificates like Marriage, Birth & Death from Arabic to English & English to Arabic

Personal Key Skills:

- ✓ Expertise in **System Admin** related Works
- ✓ Well-versed in **Microsoft Tools** like **Word, Excel & Power Point**
- ✓ Expertise in **Data Management**
- ✓ Well-versed in **Documentation**
- ✓ Expertise in **Accounts Management** Using Excel
- ✓ Expertise in **ICT Tools** like Google Drive, Spread Sheets, OBS, etc.,
- ✓ Expertise in **Online Meet Hosting** in Zoom, Teams, Google Meet, YouTube Live, FB Live etc.,
- ✓ Expertise in **Computer Operations**
- ✓ Expertise in **Question Setting, Paper Evaluation & Invigilation**
- ✓ Well-versed in **Type Writing 3 Languages Arabic, English and Tamil**

YouTube Channel for Arabic Grammar:

Arabic for Beginners - All I UG Language Syllabus -

https://www.youtube.com/playlist?list=PLyDbkD_6c3EosncOn0HyEcSQYL0p_597P

النحو الواضح الثانوي - الجزء الأول - An Nahul Walih - Secondary - Part 1 - Major Students Syllabus

https://www.youtube.com/playlist?list=PLyDbkD_6c3EqoqJ5oaWeUmBClShccKCBd

Responsibilities in the Department

- ✓ Acted as a IQAC Microcell Member
- ✓ Acted as an Assistant to the Coordinator for CIA Test.
- ✓ Acted as a Coordinator CIA Test.
- ✓ Handled YouTube Live & Fb Live in Department Program & Uploaded in YouTube Channel
- ✓ Hosted many Department Online Programs as a main technician.
- ✓ Handled Deeniyath E-Content
- ✓ Handled Time Table for allocating all classed including Aalim Course
- ✓ Acted as System Technician.
- ✓ Handled all Data & Documentation.
- ✓ Assisted in various seminars and Conferences.
- ✓ Extended Cooperation in all Arabic Association activities.
- ✓ Executed Aalim Classes
- ✓ Assisted the MID and Senior Staff in all Academic matters (Both Theory and Practical).

Details of Membership in Academic Bodies

- ✓ Member, Board of Studies in Jamal Mohamed College (Autonomous), Trichy.
- ✓ Question Paper setter, Jamal Mohamed College (Autonomous), Trichy.
- ✓ Question Paper setter, Alagappa University, Karaikudi.
- ✓ Question Paper setter, Sadakathullah Appa College (Autonomous), Tirunelveli.
- ✓ Question Paper setter, Thassim Beevi Abdul Kader College for Women, RamanathaPuram
- ✓ Answer Paper Evaluator Sadakathullah Appa College
- ✓ Question Paper setter, Madurai Kamaraj University, Madurai
- ✓ Question Paper setter, Pondicherry University, Pondy

Details of Online Certificate Courses:

Online Course on "Communication Skills" Offered by TCS iON	14.05.2020 - 15.05.2020
Online Course on "Culture and E-mail writing" Offered by TCS iON	15.05.2020
Online Course on "Basics of Customer Services" Offered by TCS iON	15.05.2020
MOOC online course on "GST in 90 Minutes" Offered by Skycampus, Digital Learning Initiative of ICT Academy.	18.05.2020
Online Course on " Career Edge " Offered by TCS iON	18.05.2020 - 20.06.2020
Online Certificate Course in "Introduction to Digital Marketing" in R Academy	17.07.2020
Online Course on " Resume Writing & Cover Letter" Offered by TCS iON	19.05.2020
Online Course on "Group Discussion" Offered by TCS iON	19.05.2020
Online Course on "Introduction to Soft Skills" Offered by TCS iON	19.05.2020
Online Course on "Telephone Ettiutte" Offered by TCS iON	20.05.2020
Online Course on "Basics of Logistics" Offered by TCS iON	22.05.2020
Online Course on "Accounting Fundamentals" Offered by TCS iON	20.05.2020
Online Course on "Basics of Wealth Management" Offered by TCS iON	20.05.2020
Online Course on "Basics of Inventory Management" Offered by TCS iON	20.05.2020
Online Course on "Risk Management in Financial Sector" Offered by TCS iON	20.05.2020
Online Course on "Understanding Mutual Funds & Role of a Transfer Agency " Offered by TCS iON	20.05.2020
Online Course on "Understanding Vendor Management" Offered by TCS iON	20.05.2020
Online Course on "Basics of Sales Order Management" Offered by TCS iON	20.05.2020
Online Course on "Basics of Operational Procurement" Offered by TCS iON	20.05.2020
Online Course on "Basics of Logistics, Fleet & Warehouse Management" Offered by TCS iON	22.05.2020
Online Course on "Understanding Collateral Management" Offered by TCS iON	22.05.2020
Online Course on "Master Data Management for Beginners" Offered by TCS iON	20.05.2020
Online Course on "Strategic Sourcing & Category Mangemetn" Offered by TCS iON	22.05.2020
Online Course on "Contract Management" Offered by TCS iON	22.05.2020

Online Course on "Understanding Settlements in Financial Sector" Offered by TCS iON	22.05.2020
Online Course on "Email Etiquette" Offered by TCS iON	15.05.2020
Online Course on "Supply Chain Planning & Scheduling" Offered by TCS iON	22.05.2020
Online Course on "Understanding Reconciliation Life Cycle in Traders" Offered by TCS iON	22.05.2020

Details of International Conference Organized:

1. Organized a One Day International Conference on "Islam & Science" in Jamal Mohamed College, Trichy on 21 Jan 2019

Acted as Resource Persons:

- Acted as a **Judge** in Islamic Exhibition "DAR-UL-ILM 2K22", organized by Aiman College, Trichy on March 2022
- Acted as a **Judge** in Islamic Exhibition, organized by Aiman College, Trichy on Feb 2023

Details of Paper Presented:

1. Paper Presented in International Seminar on Hadith & Modern Science on the title "Kohl(Surma) And is Specialties" in Jamal Mohamed College, Trichy on 19th& 20 February 2013
2. Paper Presented in National Seminar on Recent Problems and their Solutions with Relevance the Holy Quran and Hadeeth on the title "Transplantation of Human Organs to Humans" in Syed Hameedha Arts & Science College, Kilakarai on 30th January 2014.

Details of Seminars attended (without Presenting Paper) :

1. One Day Seminar on "Creating Competitiveness to excel in higher education-a TQM approach" on 8th December 2010 Organized by Internal Quality Assurance Cell at Jamal Mohamed College (Autonomous), Trichy - 20
2. One Day Seminar on "Science Society and Religion " on 16th February 2012 Organized by Ilanthalir Centre for Science , Society and Religion in Collaboration with Jamal Mohamed College(Autonomous) and Sponsored by Indian Institute of Science and Religion, Pune held at Jamal Mohamed College (Autonomous) , Trichy - 20
3. UGC Sponsored One Day Work shop on Effective Teaching of Arabic Language and Translation Skills & Techniques" on 9th January 2014 Organized by PG and Research Department of Arabic at Jamal Mohamed College (Autonomous) , Trichy - 20

4. UGC Sponsored Two Days International Seminar on „Development of Arabic Novels and Short Stories in the Modern Period” on 20th & 21st January 2015 Organized by PG and Research Department of Arabic at Jamal Mohamed College (Autonomous) , Trichy – 20

5. UGC Sponsored One Day International Seminar on “ Eulogy to the Holy Prophet Mohammed (PBUH) in the Modern Poetry” on 9 th December 2015 Organized by PG and Research Department of Arabic at Jamal Mohamed College (Autonomous) , Trichy – 20.

6. One Day International Seminar on Diseases and remedy in the light of the holy qur’an and The prophetic traditions on 25/01/2017 Organized by PG and Research Department of Arabic at Jamal Mohamed College (Autonomous) , Trichy – 20

S.No.	Name of the Seminar / Conference / Workshop and Place	International / National / State Level	Date(s) DD-MM-YYYY
7.	Biodiversity Conservation and Sustainable Development	International	28-06-2020
8.	Contemporary Marathi, Hindi and English Literature	National	16,17 & 18-06-2020
9.	Do You have a Purpose	International	01-06-2020
10.	The Elephant Catchers	International	03-06-2020
11.	Documentation & Profile Management for NAAC & API, Samayapuram, Trichy - 12	National	10-06-2020
12.	E-Content Development for Teaching and Learning. Rampur, U.P	National	21-06-2020
13.	Google Apps for Education & Moodle, Rajaram College, Kolhapur	National	02 & 03-07-2020
14.	Effective Communication and Professional Development	National	29 & 30-06-2020
15.	ICT Tools and Software for Teaching and Learning, Lucknow	National	03-07-2020
16.	Exploring and Analyzing Linked Enterprise Data in semantic Web, Bengaluru	National	08-07-2020 to 10-08-2020
17.	Understanding OBS Studio & Streamyard for E-Content Creation and Live Streaming, Chennai	National	10-07-2020 & 11-07-2020
18.	Biodiversity Conservation and Sustainable Development	International	28-06-2020
19.	Contemporary Marathi, Hindi and English Literature	National	16,17 & 18-06-2020
20.	Do You have a Purpose	International	01-06-2020
21.	The Elephant Catchers	International	03-06-2020
22.	Documentation & Profile Management for NAAC & API, Samayapuram, Trichy - 12	National	10-06-2020
23.	E-Content Development for Teaching and Learning. Rampur, U.P	National	21-06-2020

24.	Google Apps for Education & Moodle, Rajaram College, Kolhapur	National	02 & 03-07-2020
25.	Effective Communication and Professional Development	National	29 & 30-06-2020
26.	ICT Tools and Software for Teaching and Learning, Lucknow	National	03-07-2020
27.	Exploring and Analyzing Linked Enterprise Data in semantic Web, Bengaluru	National	08-07-2020 to 10-08-2020
28.	Understanding OBS Studio & Streamyard for E-Content Creation and Live Streaming, Chennai	National	10-07-2020 & 11-07-2020
29.	Teaching Arabic to Non-Native Speakers : Challenges and Opportunities – Webinar Jamal Mohamed College (Autonomous), Trichy 620 020.	International	13.11.2020
30.	Trends & Talents in the Arabic Literature – Conference Jamal Mohamed College (Autonomous), Trichy 620 020.	International	07.11.2020 & 08.11.2020
31.	Jamal Mohamed College (Autonomous), Trichy	FDP	04.10.2021-06.10.2021
32.	Sustainable and Futuristic Materials, Kamla Nehru Mahavidyalaya, Nagpur	International E-Conference	29,30-11-2021
33.	Analyzing the Co-ordination and correlation between Urdu Language and Dravidian Language and literatures, JMC, Trichy	National Seminar	04.10.2021
34.	3 Days online Faculty Development Programme on “Industry Perspective on Data science and Cloud computing”, in School of computing of Sathyabama Institute of Science and technology.	FDP	14.05.2020 - 16.05.2020
35.	2 Days online Faculty Development Programme on “Migration of IT Infra using cloud”, department of Applied science under IQAC, PIET, Jaipur in Poornima Institute of engineering and technology.	FDP	20.05.2020 - 21.05.2020
36.	2 Days online Faculty Development Programme on “Web Application Security”, Jeppiaar Institute of technology, Chennai.	FDP	27.05.2020 - 28.05.2020
37.	6 Days online Faculty Development Programme on “Opportunities & Challenge in Electronics & Allied Industries in India post COVID-19”, department of Electronics Engineering in Vivekanand Education Society's Institute of technology, Mumbai.	FDP	25.05.2020 - 30.05.2020
38.	National level Live Faculty Development Programme on “Future of Examinations: Bloom's Taxonomy and Multiple Assessment Tools”, in G.T.N Arts College (Autonomous) Dindigul, Tamilnadu.	FDP	08.06.2020
39.	5 Days online Faculty Development Programme on “Machine Learning”, department of Computer science & Engineering and department of Information Technology in J.B. Institute of Engineering and Technology.	FDP	01.06.2020 - 05.06.2020

40.	3 Days online Faculty Development Programme on “Emerging Trends in Data Analytics & Cyber Security”, P.G. Department of Computer science & Applications in Islamiah women's Arts and Science College, Vaniyambadi,Tamilnadu.	FDP	11.06.2020 - 13.06.2020
41.	5 Days online Faculty Development Programme on “Data Science Concepts- Theoretical and Practical Approach”, Department of Computer science and Engineering in Dayananda Sagar University, Bengalure.	FDP	15.06.2020 - 19.06.2020
42.	5 Days online Faculty Development Programme on “Modle Learning Management System”, Department of Computer science in Mannar Thirumalai Naicker College, Madurai,Tamilnadu.	FDP	06.06.2020 - 10.06.2020
43.	7 Days online International Faculty Development Programme on “Leadership Excellence”, Department of Corporate Secretaryship and ainformation Systems Management in Justice Basheer Ahamed Sayeed College for Women (Autonomous), Chennai,Tamilnadu.	FDP	17.06.2020 - 23.06.2020
44.	2 Day workshop on “Internet of Things”, in Universal College of Engineering,Maharashtra.	Workshop	14.05.2020 - 15.05.2020
45.	National level online workshop on “Documentation & profile Management for NAAC & API”, Department of Science & Humanities (English) in K.Ramakrishnan College of Technology,Trichy.	Workshop	10.06.2020
46.	National E-Workshop on “E-Content Development for Teaching and Learning”, in Govt Girls P.G. College, Rampur,U.P.	Workshop	21.06.2020
47.	2 Day National Workshop on “Google Apps for Education & Moodle” IQAC and Department of Commerce, in Rajaram College, Kolhapur.	Workshop	02.07.2020 - 03.07.2020
48.	2 Day National E-Workshop on “Effective Communication and Professional Development”, in Teacher's Training College, Bhagalpur,Bihar.	Workshop	29.06.2020 - 30.06.2020
49.	Workshop on “ICT Tools and Softwares for Teaching and Learning”, in National Post Graduate College, Lucknow.	Workshop	03.07.2020
50.	3 Day Online workshop on “Exploring and Analyzing Linked Enterprise Data in Semantic Web”, Department of Computer Science and Engineering in Dayananda Sagar University,Bengaluru.	Workshop	08.07.2020 - 10.07.2020
51.	2 Day National level E-Workshop on “Understanding OBS Studio & Streamyard for E-Content Creation and Live Streaming” Faculty of Humanities and Science,Dr.M.G.R.Educational and Research Institute.	Workshop	10.07.2020 - 11.07.2020
52.	Sustainable and Futuristic Materials, Kamla Nehru Mahavidyalaya,Nagpur	International E-Conference	29,30-11-2021

53.	3 days National level online Faculty Development Program on “ Techniques and Trends in Publishing Arabic Articles in Journals”	Jamal Mohamed College (Autonomous),Trichy	04.10.2021-06.10.2021
54.	Communicative Arabic – Challenges and Remedies	International workshop	07-01-2023
55.	Cyber Security & Ethical Hacking	Chandigarh University - Punjab	25-07-2022 To 29-07-2022

Other than the above, attended **144 Online Webinars** in Pandemic period